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What type of surfacing would you prefer in
the playground?

B Responses

Artificial Turf Engineered Wood  Poured-in-Place Other (please
Fiber (Mulch/Wood Rubber (similar to specify)
Chips) the existing)
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What pieces of play equipment would you like to see in the park? % *DPR D G s
(Please select your TOP 5 only) S L NG AC M LRI OF
Answer Choices Responses
Artificial Turf Mounds For Playing On 27.76% 176
Black Board 4.57% 29
Climbing Wall 57.89% 367
Tube Slide 27.60% 175
Ladder Climbers 31.55% 200
Monkey Bars 34.86% 221
Play House 36.75% 233
Play Train (fixed) 25.55% 162
Rope Climbing Equipment 32.65% 207
Roller Slide 16.25% 103
Slides 43.38% 275
Spinning ltems 27.44% 174
Swings 75.08% 476
Tube Slide 11.04% 70

Other (please specify) 9.62% 61
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WHAT PIECES OF EQUIPMENT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE IN THE SPLASH PARK?

(PLEASE SELECT YOUR TOP 3 ONLY)

Climbable (year round) play equipment 47.54%
Dumping Buckets 44.69%
Ground water jets 61.81%
Leave the existing spray equipment 30.90%
Slide 42.31%
Squirting jets that may be aimed by the user 15.21%

Other (please specify) 7.13%

300
282

390
195
267

96
45



QUESTION 13: WHAT TYPE OF THEME WOULD YOU WEARE * k X
LIKE TO SEE FOR THE SPLASH PARK? (CHOOSE 1) m *DPR DGS
1st: Pet Theme 5nd - Naturalistic GENERAL SERVICES

30.7% 26.5% 3rd : Existing

20.6%

4th : Bright
Colors 5th : Modern
20.2% 17.5%
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What types of landscape improvements would you
like to see in the park? (Please select your TOP 3 only)

What types of landscape improvements
would you like to see in the park? (Please
select your TOP 3 only)
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If applicable, what are the age ranges of e DPR
DC * DGS

your child(ren)? (select all that apply if T e S
you have more than one child and if they
fall into different age ranges)

GENERAL SERVICES
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Next Steps:

DPR/DGS will update the ANC4CF regarding this community meeting
This presentation will be posted on the DGS website
The Results of this survey will guide how the budget is spent on these items

Request For Proposals (RFP) for the Design/Build Procurement to be written and
released

Next community meeting will be held when the Design/Build Contractor is on
board.



Contact Information

Department of General Services (DGS)

Jackie Stanley, Community Outreach Specialist
Jackie.Stanley@dc.gov

Department of Parks & Recreation (DPR)

Peter Nohrden, ASLA / Project Manager
Peter.Nohrden@dc.gov




